# PSCA Meeting 9/22/07

Location: Warrington Shooter's Club

**<u>Call to Order</u>**: The meeting was called to order at 12:40 p.m. by President Clyde Keller.

<u>Attendance</u>: Rodger Becker, Steve Stambaugh, Jeff Lutz, Clyde Keller and Randall Tinsley were in attendance.

<u>Minutes</u>: Steve distributed copies of the meeting minutes. After allowing everyone in attendance time to review the minutes, Steve made a motion to accept the minutes as presented. The motion was  $2^{nd}$  by Randall with all in favor.

<u>**Treasurer's Report:**</u> Jeff reported there were no changes from the August report. A full and current Treasurer's report will be given in October when the budget is finalized.

## Old Business:

<u>2007 State Shoot</u>: The board had a 45 min. discussion regarding the awarding of \$3500 to Hunting Hills. Raz spoke with Clyde and would like the board to revisit their vote at the August meeting. The board did not change their vote. However, Rodger made a motion to award Hunting Hills the remaining \$500 if the club sends every shooter who attended the State Championship a full and complete copy of the shoot results for all events. The motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Steve, all were in favor. Clyde will call Raz and inform him of the board's decision.

<u>2008 Budget</u>: The budget was tabled until the October meeting to allow for discussion of the PSCA goals, shoot guidelines, etc.

<u>Website Update</u>: Randall will forward Jeff the information for mileage listings from club to club, city to club, etc. so that it can be posted on the website. The shoot coordinator procedures will also be listed, in an effort to better assist Rodger and clubs with registering shoots. The bylaws and PSCA shoot guidelines will be reviewed for updating on the website.

National Delegate Update: Vic Ameye, Randall Tinsley, Kim Spohn, Steve Edmonson and Bob Saunders are the delegates-elect for 2008.

## New Business:

Host Club Review:

2008: State Shoot – Blue Ridge, Eastern Zone – Rock Mountain, Western Zone – Buffer Creek

2009: State Shoot – Stonycreek, Eastern Zone – Thunder Ridge, Western Zone – Lawrence County

Jeff will notify any remaining clubs who still have not paid their PSCA dues up to date. The board approved Thunder Ridge moving the date of the 2009 Eastern Zone to Memorial Day weekend due to a road rally occurring in their area on the traditionally held weekend.

<u>Shoot Guidelines</u>: Jeff will email a copy to the full board for their review and to return to the board with any suggested changes.

<u>State Shoot Questionnaire</u>: The board reviewed the responses. Steve will send the results to the full board for review. This will allow them to make appropriate changes in the guidelines, etc. at future meetings.

## Target Volume Program:

Individual – The board will review giving gun raffle tickets for the State Shoot gun raffles based on the # of targets shot in PA by any shooter who participates in an event at the State Championship. The exact details will be determined at future meetings.

Club – The board started discussions on having minimum target requirements for any club wanting to host the PSCA Shoots. The exact details and options will be discussed at future meetings.

### 2008 Goals and Assignments:

1. Maintain the State Championship at the current quality level.

2. Try to reduce the costs of the State Championship through event sponsorships, corporate partnerships, etc.

3. Try to increase the attendance at the PSCA Shoots by residents and non-residents.

4. Continue to promote shooting with youth and other groups through the SCTP, etc.

<u>Club Mailers</u>: Steve will send the officers the information used from previous years so we can finalize the mailers at the October meeting.

**Future Meetings**: Sunday, October 21<sup>st</sup>, 2 p.m. at Blue Ridge.

<u>Meeting Adjournment</u>: Rodger made a motion to adjourn the meeting, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Randall with all in favor. The meeting was adjourned at 2:30 p.m.